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Nikitas, Sophie (She/Her/Hers) (PUC)

From: Jacobson, Travis <travis.jacobson@mdu.com>
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 2:44 PM
To: Nikitas, Sophie (She/Her/Hers) (PUC)
Subject: RE: Clarifications on 24-73 Great Plains RNG

Yes, this is the final language. 
 
Travis  
 

From: Nikitas, Sophie (She/Her/Hers) (PUC) <sophie.nikitas@state.mn.us>  
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 2:42 PM 
To: Jacobson, Travis <travis.jacobson@mdu.com> 
Subject: RE: Clarifications on 24‐73 Great Plains RNG 
 
** WARNING: EXTERNAL SENDER. NEVER click links or open attachments without positive sender verification 
of purpose. DO NOT provide your user ID or password on sites or forms linked from this email. **  

Hi Travis, thank you for following up! Can you confirm this is the final language you wish to use? Once you confirm, I will 
file this in eDockets and update my briefing papers.  
Best, 
Sophie 
 
Sophie Nikitas 
Rates Analyst|Economic Analysis Unit  
Pronouns: She/Her 

Minnesota Public Utilities Commission 
121 7th Place E, Suite 350  
Saint Paul, MN 55101‐2147 
E: sophie.nikitas@state.mn.us 
P: 651‐539‐1062 
mn.gov/puc 
 
 

From: Jacobson, Travis <travis.jacobson@mdu.com>  
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 1:09 PM 
To: Nikitas, Sophie (She/Her/Hers) (PUC) <sophie.nikitas@state.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: Clarifications on 24‐73 Great Plains RNG 
 

 

Well, I asked and I think we had a bit of consternaƟon that we may or may not have been clear enough in our 
communicaƟon.  At the end of the day, I believe this is the language that we will want to have.  We would be open to 
filing supplemental informaƟon if you think that would be the best approach or if this communicaƟon would be 
sufficient we are good with that as well. 
 

  This message may be from an external email source. 
Do not select links or open attachments unless verified. Report all suspicious emails to Minnesota IT Services Security Operations Center. 
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Travis  
 

 
 

From: Nikitas, Sophie (She/Her/Hers) (PUC) <sophie.nikitas@state.mn.us>  
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2024 10:40 AM 
To: Jacobson, Travis <travis.jacobson@mdu.com> 
Subject: Clarifications on 24‐73 Great Plains RNG 
 

** WARNING: EXTERNAL SENDER. NEVER click links or open attachments without positive sender verification 
of purpose. DO NOT provide your user ID or password on sites or forms linked from this email. **  

Hello Travis, 
My name is Sophie and I’m the Analyst assigned to Docket No. G004/M‐24‐73, regarding Great Plains’ new RNG 
interconnecƟon tariff. I had a clarifying quesƟon on your comments, to ensure I am interpreƟng them appropriately. 
 
Please note: this is not intended to be an ex‐parte communicaƟon where informaƟon not already in the record should be 
shared. Should you wish to add addiƟonal informaƟon to the record, you should file a leƩer in the docket.  
 
In its Response to Reply Comments (April 22), Great Plains said “Great Plains will modify Paragraph 2 of the Interconnect 
Agreement to include “[a]ny balance remaining at the Ɵme the Agreement is terminated shall be due and paid to Great 
Plains at the Ɵme of terminaƟon” prior to the last sentence of Paragraph 2 to protect the Company and ratepayers from 
any potenƟal negaƟve balances.” Can you confirm that this is how you intend to modify the paragraph (addiƟon in 
redline)? 

The ParƟes agree that Company will order long lead Ɵme equipment aŌer receiving the IniƟal Payment as 
described in SecƟon 26 without the necessity of the condiƟon’s precedent being met. If this Agreement is 
terminated pursuant to this Paragraph 2, Company will transfer the long‐lead equipment ordered at no cost to 
Supplier upon said terminaƟon. The IniƟal Payment, should any balance remain aŌer deducƟng the cost of the 
long lead equipment, shall also be refunded to Supplier. [A]ny balance remaining at the Ɵme the Agreement is 
terminated shall be due and paid to Great Plains at the Ɵme of terminaƟon. Long lead Ɵme equipment to be 
order is shown in Exhibit C.  

 
I may come back with a few more as I finalize my briefing papers, but that’s all for now! 
Best, 
Sophie 
 
Sophie Nikitas 
Rates Analyst|Economic Analysis Unit  
Pronouns: She/Her 

Minnesota Public Utilities Commission 
121 7th Place E, Suite 350  
Saint Paul, MN 55101‐2147 

  You don't often get email from sophie.nikitas@state.mn.us. Learn why this is important  
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E: sophie.nikitas@state.mn.us 
P: 651‐539‐1062 
mn.gov/puc 
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